PLEASE POST



San Diego Unified School District Office of Accountability Monitoring and Accountability Reporting Department



PLEASE POST

District Advisory Council for Compensatory Education Programs Harold J. Ballard Parent Center - 2375 Congress Street - San Diego, CA 92110 General Board Meeting, June 8, 2011, 6:30-8:30 p.m.

General Board Minutes

Item		Description/Actions	Meeting Summary
1.	Welcome	 Informational: Elneda Shannon, Manager, Ballard Parent Center 	 Shannon provided handouts and announced the end year classes. For additional information contact Elneda Shannon, Manager at (619)-239-4431.
2.	Introductions/Guest Speakers ➤ Introduction of District Staff	 Informational: David Page, DAC Chairperson 	 Page introduced district staff and special guest William Kowba.
3.	 Awards Ceremony Title I Academic Achievement Awards California Distinguished Schools Recognition 	• Recognition: William Kowba, Superintendent SDUSD	 Recognition was given to the following: 2011-12 Title I Academic Achievement Schools 2010 National Blue Ribbon Schools 2011-12 California Distinguished Schools
	 DAC Executive Board and DAC Site Representative Recognition 	Recognition: David Page, DAC Chairperson	 District Advisory Council – Executive Board Perfect Attendance – DAC Site Representative
4.	Call to Order Approval of Minutes	• Action Item: Approval of Minutes for May 18, 2011	– May minutes will be ratified at the September 21, 2011 DAC general meeting.
5.	 Chairperson's Report State and Local Board of Education Meetings 	 Informational: David Page, DAC Chairperson 	 Final SDUSD budget goes to BOE for ratification June 28th and must be submitted to SDCOE by June 30th.
	 Uniform Complaints 	 Informational: David Page, DAC Chairperson 	 Page stated he is waiting for a response from the State regarding the two outstanding Uniform Complaints.
	 State Title I Conference 	 Informational: David Page, DAC Chairperson 	 State Title I Conference has been postponed by the State.

PLEASE POST

District Advisory Council Page 2, DRAFT General Meeting June 8, 2011

 6. Executive Board Report ➢ Subcommittee Reports ➢ Parent Involvement Policy Committee 	 Action Item: David Page, DAC Chairperson/ 	 Parent Involvement Policy – No report.
 Attendance Committee Report 	• Informational: Frank Engle, DAC Executive Board Member	 Engle provided data showing site representative attendance and spoke on the strategies that worked and didn't work. Question was raised about making site representative attendance mandatory.
 Executive Committee Appointment 	• Action: David Page, DAC Chairperson	 Page appointed Greg Babbet of Lindberg/Schweitzer to serve on the DAC Executive Board.
➤ Tiger Team Report – Title I	• Informational: Frank Engle, Executive Board Member	 Tiger Team Tile I - Engle thanked district staff for their assistance. On May 10, 2011 BOE approved the formation of the Title I Tiger Team. Go to this website: http://www.sandi.net/page/3211 to view the meeting reports and updates.
 LEA Plan Annual Review Update (Voting Item) 	• Informational: Ron Rode, Executive Director, Office of Accountability	 No Vote taken. Rode provided a brief summary on the status of the LEA Plan review. Draft LEA Plan (Working Document) was first provided to the general body at the April 20, 2011 meeting. The draft is posted to the DAC website.
➢ Con App Part I (2011-12) Update	• Informational: Ron Rode, Executive Director, Office of Accountability	Rode explained the information is still being collected for the Con App. There is a lot of data to compile and enter into the online application tool. The Consolidated Application, Part I for 2011-12 is due to the State on June 30, 2011, with or without signatures of the DAC and DELAC.
7. Closing & Public Comment	• Informational: Jenee Peevy, DAC First Vice Chair	Page announced Parent Empowerment event on Saturday, June 25 th . Register at: <u>www.parentsforqualityed.org</u> . Handout provided.

Transcribed by: M. Johnson Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Next Scheduled DAC Meeting: September 21, 2011

Harold J. Ballard Parent Center

Executive Board Meeting: 5:45-6:30 p.m. / General Meeting: 6:30-8:30 p.m. Child care and Spanish translation will be provided